RE: Enquiry No:EN230701834Bhiwadi Division

Sharma, Suhani <Suhani.Sharma@bhilti.com>
Tue 7/25/2023 3:53 PM
To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>;Senapati, Sophiya <Sophiya.Senapati@hilti.com>

Dear Sir,

Please find the prices below.

Purchase items

The purchased Items will be charged according to your account terms and conditions.

Product Description Quantity

KIT: HDE 500-A12 + Battery 12V +
Charger 1
ltem number 3783814

Injectable mortar HIT-RE 500 V4/500 4
ltem number 2287554

For any clarification, please contact the undersigned.

*

Regards,

' PalA
Suhani Sharma W\QLQ_ g
Technical Account Manager

Hilti (India) Pvt. Ltd.

6th Floor | Building 8 | Tower C | DLF Cyber City |

Phase-Il | Gurgaon - 122 002

T+91 1244139882 | M +91 8929335814

www.hiltiin | Toll Free No. 1800 102 6400

OUR PROMISE, QUSTOR

* Refue 10 Hill 100t srvice lerms and con@itons

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 22, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Sharma, Suhani <Suhani.Sharma@hilti.com>; Sharma, Suhani <Suhani.Sharma@hilti.com>
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230701834Bhiwadi Division

“TOELIVER

Packaging Unit Price / Unit

1 Piece INR 17,204.09 / 1 each

1 Piece INR 7,679.53 / 1 each

Subtotal inclusive of 3% P&F charges (No P&F for Software)
Shipping Charges - Material Dispatch via Road
Total before tax

GST Tax

Total purchase items
Payment Method: Bank Transfer

CK Ll\nT

; ﬂboﬁ; &\cmaﬁsﬁ..

P&F INCL... 2o EXTRA.... e

GST/GST I%/:

YMENT  : .. BQO&M o

GCWCTC

.-uu-u-u."uu--n"uu-nuuu-n..

CHECKED BY ; //Q: .3

K_// 1 i aveiiasia

VALIDITY

content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hilti. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the sender an} know the

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR

CONFIRMATION.
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RE: Enquiry No:EN230701834Bhiwadi Division

Gupta Trading Company <info@guptatrading.com>
Wed 7/19/2023 4:54 PM

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,
Please find below our best offer.

1. Hilt Make Chemical RE-500 Net Price Rs.3750.00/Pcs
2. Rebar Gun with Kaiset (Imported) Net Price Rs.5500.00/Pcs
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 19 July 2023 15:30

To: gtcbhiwadi@gmail.com; info@guptatrading.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230701834Bhiwadi Division



Re: Enquiry No:EN230701834Bhiwadi Division *
R LN

hari gupta <jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail.com> ThT WSS il
Wed 7/19/2023 3:37 PM ‘ << "(\/‘*L

\
To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> ‘U\'B‘ ‘(W Vo 0
Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com> \gx\ob\[ e, /‘QO
DI230701416 - 08-JUL-23 Lo - one / -

1 05980504 CHEMICAL GUN -, 1.00 NOS @ 750 / PC + GST EXTRA
DI230701416 - 08-JUL-23

2 06641544 BOLT FIX CHEMICAL MAKE- DEWALT 4.00 PKT @ 750 / PKT + HST
EXTRA

On Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 3;:30PM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM

DESCRIPTION. s pee
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ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, DISCOUNT ;. Ahave.. @\ £.9..0:9¢ 0f -X\ ‘Y\Cvo '
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DMIECKED BY ° i
Hari Gupta | Proprietor R @"J\ ' """""" !

| Mobile : +91 - 9414012995

| Phone : +91 - 9351195563 , 9667087118

| Email : Jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail.com

| Address : Shop No. 5, Dhaba Complex, bhiwadi ( Raj.) - 301019
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Re: Enquiry No:EN230701834Bhiwadi Division O Ao
W
STAR TOOLS & MACHINERY <startools.bhiwadi@gmail.com> .. SQWGAV e
Tue 7/25/2023 9:21 AM ?"\
To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> P}r‘: o LS O . Q
RE500 9683 + GST (Ve

DISPENSER GUN HDE ( BATTERY OPERATED ) HILTI 28714 + GST ( HDM 500 HILTI GUN
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On Sat, Jul 22,2023 at 11:41 AM <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
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
DESCRIPTION.

o ST P L, s i
ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, Lo baby Lo
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, P R & Q
Bhiwadi division, DISCOUNT ﬂltx\\fé, AL Csed i NeX
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, - |
BHIV\//ADI -301019, FrCE BASIS + FOR BHIWADL.....a AL Bl ool
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH P&F ANCLmmmrd EXTRA e
PH. NO. 9611195368 1
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Best Regards

SUMIT KUMAR

W]

Phone : 9672783644
Telephone : 01493-294460
E-mail : startools.bhiwadi@gmail.com




